

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Jesus as Teacher

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Jesus as the Teacher

1. (John 3:2 AMP) Who came to Jesus at night and said to Him, Rabbi, we know *and are* certain that You have come from God [as] a Teacher; for no one can do these signs (these wonderworks, these miracles—and produce the proofs) that You do unless God is with him.
2. (Luke 6:39-40 AMP) He further told them a proverb: Can a blind [man] guide *and* direct a blind [man]? Will they not both stumble into a ditch *or* a hole in the ground? A pupil is not superior to his teacher, but everyone [when he is] completely trained (readjusted, restored, set to rights, and perfected) will be like his teacher.
3. (John 14:24-26 AMP) Anyone who does not [really] love Me does not observe *and* obey My teaching. And the teaching which you hear *and* heed is not Mine, but [comes] from the Father Who sent Me. I have told you these things while I am still with you. But the Comforter (Counselor, Helper, Intercessor, Advocate, Strengtheners, Standby), the Holy Spirit, Whom the Father will send in My name [in My place, to represent Me and act on My behalf], He will teach you all things. And He will cause you to recall (will remind you of, bring to your remembrance) everything I have told you.
4. (Hosea 4:6 AMP) My people are destroyed for lack of knowledge; because you [the priestly nation] have rejected knowledge, I will also reject you that you shall be no priest to Me; seeing you have forgotten the law of your God, I will also forget your children.

Commented [BC1]: A Savior *does for you* what you cannot do for yourself. A teacher *develops you into* something you were not before.

Commented [BC2]: Many will not be like Jesus because they do not make themselves a disciple. Those who 'go all in' are the students who benefit the most. *Have you forsaken all to follow your teacher?*

Commented [BC3]: How regularly do you open your bible? How quickly do you apply what you have learned there? True love for the teacher implies you LOOK at His lessons and you DO what He has instructed.

Commented [BC4]: The Holy Spirit knows EVERYTHING about everything. *You have access to all knowledge.* The only limitation is your commitment to being a disciple. GET NEXT TO HIM & LET HIM TEACH YOU.

Commented [BC5]: Your biggest problem is that you reject the Holy Spirit's leading. *He is always leading you into all truth.* All the knowledge you need is waiting for you, but you often reject His guidance to do things your way. Often you cannot see or hear Him because you are playing god yourself.

The Teaching of the Kingdom

1. (Proverbs 1:1-6 TPT) Here are kingdom revelations, words to live by, and words of wisdom given to empower you to reign in life, written as proverbs by Israel's King Solomon, David's son. Within these sayings will be found the revelation of wisdom and the impartation of spiritual understanding. Use them as keys to unlock the treasures of true knowledge. Those who cling to these words will receive discipline to demonstrate wisdom in every relationship and to choose what is right and just and fair. These proverbs will give you great skill to teach the immature and make them wise, to give youth the understanding of their design and destiny. For the wise, these proverbs will make you even wiser, and for those with discernment, you will be able to acquire brilliant strategies for leadership. These kingdom revelations will break open your understanding to unveil the deeper meaning of parables, poetic riddles, and epigrams, and to unravel the words and enigmas of the wise.
2. (Proverbs 1:24-28 TPT) I've called to you over and over; still you refuse to come to me. I've pleaded with you again and again, yet you've turned a deaf ear to my voice. Because you have laughed at my counsel and have insisted on continuing in your stubbornness, I will laugh when your calamity comes and will turn away from you at the time of your disaster. Make a joke of my advice, will you? Then I'll make a joke out of you! When the storm clouds of terror gather over your head, when dread and distress consume you and your catastrophe comes like a hurricane, you will cry out to me, but I won't answer. Then it will be too late to expect my help. When desperation drives you to search for me, I will be nowhere to be found.

Commented [BC6]: Your victory in life depends upon your commitment to being a STUDENT OF THE WORD.

Commented [BC7]: There is a heavy price to pay for not knowing your bible. Every relationship in your life is flourishing to the degree that you have applied kingdom principles! He has wisdom for every aspect of your life.

Commented [BC8]: Being complacent about the things of God is a major mistake. A lack of sensitivity to The Holy Spirit is the biggest problem Christians have. See Him and Hear Him! He is always guiding you. Evaluate where your life currently is, and if He has been able to lead you into ALL BLESSING.

Commented [BC9]: God NEVER responds to desperation & begging. He can only hear faith. Know what He has said, make choices to follow His teaching, and then you will get out of the oppression/curse of the enemy. **Actively seek wisdom from your teacher on a daily basis.** This is how you avoid trouble.